HARRY (G. CARLSON
Director and Baseball

WALTER B. FRANKLIN
Assistant Director and
Graduate Manager

CLARENCE L. ECKEL
Faculty Athletic
Representative
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Department of Pllysical E(lucation
University of Coloratlo

Forrest C., Allen

Boulder, Colorado
Mar. 7, 1940

Dept. of Physicel Education
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kanses

Dear Dr. Allen:

received.,

ATHLETIC STAFF

BERNARD F'. OAKES
Football

FRANK PorTs
Track, Ass’t Football

ELVIN C. SAYRE
Wrestling, Ass’t Football

CHAS. VAVRA

Gymnastics and
Physical Education

FOoRREST B. Cox
Basketball and
Intramurals

HowARrD E. WAITE
Corrective and Trainer

WALTER S. DRISKILL
Ass’t Football

Your letter in which you requested publicity material

public ity material immediately,

geme w ith Oklahoma University.

I have turned your letter over to Mark Schreiber,
our publicity director and asked that he supply you with

Thanks for your congratulations and good luck in your

We plan to be in Kensas City

for the play off for the N,C.A.A,, Tuesday, Mgreh 19th.

Sincerely yours,

/
>

/

Forrest B\Cox
Baskethall Cosach

FBC :C



